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Smrutika Thoti

From: Karthick K
Sent: 10 July 2024 12:05
To: Shama Nair
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar; Murchana Devi; Smrutika Thoti
Subject: Additional Cost for T1 Cafeccino New Kiosk
Attachments: Quotation_ Additional work Cafeccino new kiosk.pdf; Cafeccino final.jpg; Chennai T1_Budget_Cafeccino_2024_06_07.xlsx; PP-212-2425-

Inventech.pdf

Hi Mam, 
 
As per the revised render for T1 New Cafeccino SHA, we need to incorporate MDF with Deco Paint at front elevation. 
 
Below are the costing, 
 

Interior Work 
Approved Budget 1914754   
Initial PO Released Amt 1482654   
Additional Costing Involved 105822   
Total Cost 1588476 Within the Approved Budget 

 
Request your approval to raise the PR on the same. 
 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Karthick 
 


